

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E3E3E8D7F9345C2B0AAB3E0FD7A79F2-MARY BERNAR]
Sent: 2017-07-17 1:29:48 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: FW: draft response to minister's letter 20170713 DRAFTFINAL MB JP.docx
Attachments: draft response to minister's letter 20170713 DRAFTFINAL MB JP TY.docx

Following up on this. While I wasn't at my desk, Andrew said Terry was looking for where it was at.

Mary

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: July 14, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: draft response to minister's letter 20170713 DRAFTFINAL MB JP.docx

Jordan -- on Terry's comments:

I've changed ambitious to important.

I've removed the up to the challenge language. I don't know how to respond to the comment on his priorities -
- your direction was to include. Please advise.

I picked up public value because it was used in the Minister's letter. I think it is appropriate in this instance.

Let me know how you want to proceed on this.

Mary Bernard
Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
416-969-6084

From: Terry Young
Sent: July 14, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Mary Bernard; Jordan Penic
Subject: draft response to minister's letter 20170713 DRAFTFINAL MB JP.docx

Three comments. Happy to discuss.

Terry